














1

Pavon, Martha

From: Kennedy, Erin
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 1:37 PM
To: Pavon, Martha; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: Re: Re: OSF Healthcare St. Francis Hospital 
Attachments: closeout surveys 2022.pdf

Good afternoon,  
 
Please add the attached document to ADAMS and control the action in as an amendment. Tammy, will you please have 
Mike assign this one to me?  
 
Thank you,  
Erin  
 

From: Casey, Christina L. <Christina.L.Casey@osfhealthcare.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 10:05 AM 
To: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: OSF Healthcare St. Francis Hospital  
 
See if this works.  Sorry about that.  Removable of rooms letter  to follow 
 
Christina (Tina) Casey 
Certified Nuclear Medicine Technologist 
OSF HealthCare St. Francis Hospital & Medical Group 
3401 Ludington Street | Escanaba, MI | 49829 
w: (906) 786-5707 ext. 5605 | f: (906) 789-4416 
www.osfstfrancis.org 
 
"Serving with the greatest care and love" 

From: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 9:20 AM 
To: Casey, Christina L. <Christina.L.Casey@osfhealthcare.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Re: OSF Healthcare St. Francis Hospital  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the OSF HealthCare network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have any questions about the legitimacy of this 
email, please call the OSF Service Center at (800) 673-5721. 

 
Hi Tina,  
  
The attachment you sent links to the OSF SharePoint site and I do not have permission to access the documents. Can you 
attach the documents directly to the email? In addition to the closeout surveys, please include a signed and dated letter 
requesting to remove the area from your license. Don’t worry about anything being upside down, I can turn them 
around on my end.  
  
Thank you so much,  
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Erin    
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